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Caproni,, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

ALL INFORT 	ONTAINED 
-1; •IfI I 2; tiliCLA2.;'21-FIED 	• 

DATE .12-0• 7-2:C C -EY .65179 DI-111/110 5 .  

From: • Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: 	Tuesday ;  Octobe'r 12, 2004 9:02 AM 

To: 	I  1(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: battlefield advice 	• . 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

Thanks.. 

. 	. 
	Original Message-----  
From:  I 	(OGC) (FBI) 

. • Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2004 .9:00 AM 
•To: Caproni,: Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

J 
	RE: lInttlpfjpjri advice 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

.Valerie, As ped 	  
assistance if needed. 

is now.working on these matters. (will Call 	land offer 	b6 
b7C I was out on Friday. 

• Original Message 	 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (CGC) (FBI) ' " 
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 11:17 AM 
Tol  
.Cc: 	

1(0C)  (FBI) . 	• • . 	• 	.. 	
.. 

I(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,:JULIE . F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: battlefield advice - 	' 

• 
b6 
b7C 

'UNCLASSIFIED  • 
• NON-RECORD  

b6 
• b7C  • 

	 b5 

See what you Can come up with, pls.. '  
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VC. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLA S SIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

FBIO24122CBT 
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